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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.
v. : Crim. No. 15-
TAUHEED SATCHELL, : 21 U.S.C. § 846
a/k/a “Tah” : 18 U.S.C. § 922(g) (1)

INFORMATTION

Count One
(Conspiracy to Distribute Crack-Cocaine)

The defendant having waived in open Court prosecution by
Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges:

From in or about April 2014 through in or about May
2015, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and
elsewhere, the defendant,

TAUHEED SATCHELL,
a/k/a “Tah,”

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others
to distribute, and possess with inteﬁt to distribute, 28 grams
or more of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount
of cocaine base, a Schedule II controlled substance, contrary to
Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) (1) and (b) (1) (B).
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

846.



Count Two
(Felon-in-Possession of a Firearm)
On or about March 19, 2014, in Essex County, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

TAUHEED SATCHELL,
a/k/a “Tah,”

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for
a term exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey,
Essex County, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a
firearm, namely, a AMT .380 9mm Kurz Backup semi-automatic
pistol, bearing serial number DOB5851.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(g) (1) .



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

s The allegations contained in Count One through
Count Three of this Indictment are incorporated by reference as
though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging
forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
924 (d) (1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g) (1) set forth in
Count Two of this Information, the defendant,

TAUHEED SATCHELL,
a/k/a “Tah,"

shall forfeit to the United States any firearms and ammunition
involved in and used in the commission of either of those
offenses, including the following: a AMT .380 9mm Kurz Backup
semi-automatic pistol, bearing serial number DOB5851, and six

(6) hollow point bullets.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

924 (d) (1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).
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PAUL J. ISHMAN
United States Attorney
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